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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 9:01 AM
To: Andrew Kugler
Subject: RE: Please review 'North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule'

Andy 
We have planned for Dominion to give a brief talk on the new and significant process during the kickoff 
meeting on Monday. Then during the breakout sessions with the various disciplines, more detailed discussions 
can take place.  
 
As for your departure after Wednesday, you read the schedule correctly. Paul Hendrickson is planning to leave 
Wednesday afternoon and the Scoping meeting will be held on Wednesday night, therefore I didn’t think you 
should have to stick around. Now if you are okay with staying by all means please do :-) 
We are planning to have a meeting with VDEQ, VGIF and other state agencies on Thursday afternoon. I'm 
sure your presence would be greatly appreciated.  
 
It's totally up to you whether to take off or "hang out." 
Thanx 
Alicia 
 
From: Andrew Kugler  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 8:08 AM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: RE: Please review 'North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule' 
 
Alicia 
  
I could only take a brief look at the draft schedule and in general it looks OK.  I couldn't tell if any time had been set 
aside for a discussion of the new and significant process.  Is the expectation that each specialist will discuss the specific 
application of the process to their area(s) as opposed to a more general discussion?  I'm not saying one way is better 
than another.  I just want to make sure we have it covered somewhere. 
  
Also, I note that I disappear from the schedule after Wednesday.  Do you expect I will be done by that time?  Should I 
plan to remain in a support role regardless?  I've set the entire week aside. 
  
Andy 

From: Alicia Williamson 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 4:06 PM 
To: Irene Yu; Elaine Rodriguez-Cruz; Richard Emch; Andrew Kugler; Tamsen Dozier; Laura Quinn; Christopher Cook; 
Michael Masnik; Daniel Mussatti; Rafael Rodriguez 
Cc: bill.sandusky@pnl.gov; Davis, Adam J; Brent Clayton; Richard Raione; William Burton; Thomas Kenyon; Thomas 
Kevern 
Subject: Please review 'North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule' 

Please review the attached document. Also please remember this is a draft and may change.  
If there are any questions, let me know.  
Thanx  
Alicia 
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